
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
25.26_34 

  
 
Name of the school system:    
  
Hamilton County Schools (HCS) 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
HCS failed to implement IEP services between August and September 2025 which impacted the 
provision of FAPE. 
 
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   

 
34 C.F.R. § 300.323(c)(2)  Provision of services 
34 C.F.R. § 300.101(a)   FAPE 

 
Student specific: 
 

1. Within ten (10) school days of receipt of this letter, HCS is required to review Student’s 
educational records to determine the impact of failing to implement the IEP services during 
the 2025-26 school year and offer remedies, as appropriate. 
 

2. Within ten (10) days of completing step #1, provide documentation of the review and 
remedies to the department. 

 
School specific: 
 

1. Within thirty (30) school days of receipt of this letter, HCS is required to review educational 
records for all similarly situated special education students to determine the impact of failing 
to implement any similar IEP services during the 2025-26 school year and offer remedies, as 
appropriate. 

 

2. Within ten (10) days of completing step #1, provide documentation of the review and 
remedies to the department. 

 
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district’s 
compliance with corrective measures ordered.   
 


